Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Johari Bin Husin <JohariHusin@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 2:33 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR; Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
Subject: Re: SLE 1570X-DOA: 22/3/2020 (ALLIED WORLD OD)

Dear Veron,
Any new from the insurance company .
The customer chasing for the repair and
please get back to me as soon as possible.
Best Regards,
Johari Bin Husin :
Accident Repair =
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd '
320 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408649

Tel: 6848 5726/25 Fax: 6743 6072 <
email: JohariHusin@sparkcarcare.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 4:04 PM

To: Johari Bin Husin <JohariHusin@sparkcarcare.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
<SteveChen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLE 1570X-DOA: 22/3/2020 (ALLIED WORLD OD)

WARNING : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment

unless you know the sender.

Dear Johari,

Still pending for insurance instruction.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Johari Bin Husin [mailto:JohariHusin@sparkcarcare.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 21 April 2020 3:37 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
<SteveChen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: SLE 1570X-DOA: 22/3/2020 (ALLIED WORLD OD)

Hi Veron,

We got issue to find the use parts for SLE1570X and we requested to do part by part .
Please get back to us as soon as possible .

Thank You...

Best Regards,

Johari Bin Husin

Accident Repair

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
320 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408649
Tel: 6848 5726/25 Fax: 6743 6072
email: JohariHusin@sparkcarcare.com

From: Johari Bin Husin <JohariHusin@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
<SteveChen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: SLE 1570X-DOA: 22/3/2020 (ALLIED WORLD OD)

Hi Veron,

| had requested from the surveyor to do part by part and we got issue to find the use part's.
Please get to me as soon as possible .

Best Regards,
Johari Bin Husin COMFORIDELGRO
Accident Repair ENGINEERING



ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
320 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408649 SDAIIKY
Tel: 6848 5726/25 Fax: 6743 6072 _EAR CASIE
email: JohariHusin@sparkcarcare.com -

ink Before Printing
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 9:47 AM

To: Johari Bin Husin <JohariHusin@sparkcarcare.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
<SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: SLE 1570X-DOA: 22/3/2020 (ALLIED WORLD OD)

WARNING : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment
unless you know the sender.

Dear Johari,

Kindly advised vehicle able to repair at Lump Sum Not Exceeding $4,200 (all-in) or whichever lower.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much

regretted.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



